Significance: Also a cemetery, and usually exempted, the Fitch burial area represents a most unique factor in U. S. mining history; namely, the fact that an entrepreneurial family not only lived in the locale of their mine but also are buried there. In fact, in 1975 a member died in New York, and the remains were flown to Utah for internment at the family cemetery.

IV. TINTIC SMELTER SITE, Silver City, Utah

Owner: Anaconda Company, 1849 West North Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Description: Approximately five acre site containing slag and tailings dumps, as well as remnants of the concrete foundations of the Tintic Smelter and Tintic Mill. Located southwest of Eureka. off U.S. Highway 50 and 6.

Date: The Tintic Smelter, built in 1908, dismanted in 1915, and replaced that year by the Tintic Mill.

UIM Reference: 12/402620/4418960

Significance: This site aids in the documentation of the history of smelters and mills in Tintic. The Tintic Smelter, built by Jesse Knight, was constructed to combat high smelting rates of the 1908 period; and it resulted in lower rates by Salt Lake Valley smelters. The Knight-Dern Mill (Tintic Mill) was built as a joint venture by Jesse Knight and George Dern (Utah Governor, 1925-1933, and Secretary of War under Franklin D. Roosevelt). The mill utilized the Holt-Dern method of roasting ore in processing and received ores from throughout the western states.

V. SILVER CITY CEMETERY, Silver City, Utah

∴ Owner: No recorded "surface" ownership

Description: Some one acre located south of Eureka about one-half mile east of U.S. Highway 50 and 6.

Date: Its beginnings date to the 1870s.

UTM Reference: 12/403130/4417300

Significance: This cemetery, again a usual exception to listing, is of importance as the only remaining evidence of Silver City, at one time (1870-1880s) the Tintic Mining District's center. Grave sites help to document the history of the peoples and cultures of the town.

VI. DIAMOND CEMETERY, Diamond, Utah

134

Owner: Probably the Weir Company, P.O. Box 2152, Alameda, CA 94501 Description: Quarter acre property west of the Diamond town site, and some four and one-half miles south of Eureka.

Date: Its beginning dates to the early 1870s.

Longitude-Latitude: 6'28" Long. 52'52" Lat.

Significance: This cemetery represents the only remnant of the town of Diamond, one of the earliest camps in the Tintic Mining District. One grave, that of one Agness Rose, remains intact, and still frequented by a family member.

VII. SHOWERS MINE AND HEADFRAME, South Tintic District

Owner: Non-clarity of ownership. Weir Estate, Alameda, California, owns large amount.

Description: Located some four miles south of Eureka, north of the Diamond town site in the southern portion of the Tintic Mining District. The inclined wood headframe sits over the shaft and is some thirty feet in height, with a wooden ore chute attached.

Date: Ca. 1890s

Longitude-Latitude: 1120 05' 38" Long. 390 53' 25" Lat.

Significance: An inclined wooden headframe with ore chute that serviced the Showers mine. One of seventeen early headframes in Tintic that remain; and the only one of its type--inclined.

The Minn have that

VIII. SUNBEAM MINE. South Tintic District

Owner: Anaconda Company, 1849 West North Temple, Sait Lake City, UT 84116

Description: Mine workings some two miles south of Mammoth near Treasure Hill in south Tintic. Mined fissure with wooden timbers (logs) used as supports. Less than one-quarter acre.

Date: Ca. 1870

Longitude-Latitude: 1120 06' 52" Long. 390 54' 33" Lat.

Significance: The site, or near the site, of the first ore discovery in Tintic in 1869; and the site of sporadic work to the early years of the Twentieth Century.

IX. SOUTH IRON BLOSSOM HEADFRAME, South Tintic District

Owner: J. George Jones, Jr., 105 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Description: Wooden two post A-frame Montana-type headframe about twenty-five feet in height. The structure is located about two miles southeast of Mammoth near Ruby Canyon.

Date: Ca. 1890s

Longitude-Latitude: 1120 05' 31" Long. 390 54' 48" Lat.

Bur - Ban - 200 - 1 to